CITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $5,503.28
DATE: March 24, 2020

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord
cited below for the purpose indicated:

Name GRTRECMISC Dollar
2910Project Amount

Constant Biavaschi adopt a grave $100.00
Good Life Program adopt a grave $65.00
Moser Family adopt a grave $100.00
L&S Talbot adopt a grave $200.00
J&S Arsenault adopt a grave $100.00
Ewa Marte adopt a grave $200.00
J. Stevens adopt a grave $150.00
Donna Plante scholarship $1.00
Helaine Hughes scholarship $5.00
Minnigh Family Trust scholarship $150.00
NH Charitable Foundation scholarship $4,432.28

Background

1. The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the

accomplishment of City Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and
Recreation Department.
2. A letter of thanks on behalf of the City of Concord has been sent to donors listed above.

Discussion

With this donation the City of Concord will be able to continue the Adopt a Grave program and the youth scholarship
program.



